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Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Fwd: 161 Marginal Way Shed Permit 

Steve Szotkowski <sszotkowski@hebertconstruction.com> Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 10:14 AM
To: "amachado@portlandmaine.gov" <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: Timothy Hebert <thebert@hebertconstruction.com>, Dawn Clark <dclark@hebertconstruction.com>, Daniel Pickett
<dpickett@hebertconstruction.com>

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Peter Quesada <pquesada@forerivercompany.com>
Date: 7/21/17 9:58 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: Matt Milbier <mmilbier@forerivercompany.com>, Steve Szotkowski <sszotkowski@hebertconstruction.com>, Bruce
Kistler <bkistler@forerivercompany.com>
Cc: Daniel Pickett <dpickett@hebertconstruction.com>, Timothy Hebert <thebert@hebertconstruction.com>
Subject: RE: 161 Marginal Way Shed Permit

Steve: as to “What is going to be stored in it?”---- AC filters, hand tools. Peter

 

   
   
Peter Quesada 
Fore River Company 
5 Milk Street 
PO Box 7525 
Portland, ME 04112 
(207) 772-6404 
(207) 772-9078  fax 
Direct line:  (207) 772-8286  x203 
pquesada@forerivercompany.com

From: Matt Milbier  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:47 AM 
To: 'Steve Szotkowski'; Peter Quesada; Bruce Kistler 
Cc: Daniel Pickett; Timothy Hebert 
Subject: RE: 161 Marginal Way Shed Permit

 

Hi Steve,

 

Did you get the email from the city regarding the plan of the shed?
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